Curriculum Vitae

Samer Semaan

Entrepreneur & Technical Consultant

My advanced technical background combined with my vast experience in the business world and my marketing degree allow me to bridge the gap between technical aspects and customer needs; which allows me to better understand the business world from a technical perspective.

Personal Information:

Nationality: Lebanese Date of Birth: 26/04/1985 Marital Status: Married Address: Byblos, Lebanon. Mobile: +961(3)504029

E-mail: semaansamer@gmail.com

Languages: Arabic, English, French and Basic Portuguese.

Education:

Class of 2012:

American University of Technology, MBA in Marketing and Advertising - Halat, Lebanon

Class of 2008:

American University of Technology, BS in Engineering Computer & Communication Engineering – Halat, Lebanon

Work Experience:

April 2012 till Present:

Co-Founder & CEO

Sync Digital Solutions – Byblos, Lebanon

Software & Digital Transformation Agency in Lebanon, Cyprus, and Nigeria Started the company in 2012 and grew it to 20 team members and to be one of the biggest e-commerce and mobile apps development companies in Lebanon our clienteles are medium to large companies; I have been working closely with the development team on all aspects of our projects, we heavily rely on open-source technologies.

March 2012 till Present:

IT and Technology Consultant

Lebanese Government and Private Sector - Beirut, Lebanon

Digital Transformation & Cloud Solutions Consultant for several Lebanese government bodies: Ministry of Information, Ministry of Interior, and Ministry of Culture. Consultant for several media and news companies about their digital transformations and online presence.

May 2009 till September 2018:

Management Consultant

Abin Group - Lagos, Nigeria - Beirut, Lebanon - Dubai, Emirates and Amman, Jordan

Started as a Field Engineer in 2009 in Nigeria, then stepped up the ladder as follows: Project Manager 2010, IT Director 2012, National Manager 2012 - 2016, Management Consultant until 2018.

Abin Group (Nigeria, Lebanon, Emirates and Jordan): Group of multi-diversified companies in various sectors: Telecommunications, Airlines, Food and Beverage, Public Health and Safety.

August 2008 till April 2009:

IT Support and Technician

Algorithm Pharmaceuticals - Beirut, Lebanon

Joined the company a Junior IT Support & Technician within the IT department.

Training:

Clear Communication and Conflict Resolution - Certified from Matters© Internal Quality Management Audit - Certified From MSE

Personal Achievements:

Maurice Fadel Prize

Top 10 Finalist in *Maurice Fadel Prize* 2012 for "Tahwilat" a Fintech startup

Entrepreneurs Lebanon

Top 10 Finalists in *Entrepreneurs Lebanon* 2012 for "Tahwilat" a Fintech startup.

Startups

2015 till 2017:

Co-Founder & CEO

Codmus - Byblos, Lebanon

Codmus was a software company specializing in security and banking solutions, which was discontinued due to a lack of market demand.

2012 till 2013

Co-Founder

Tahwilat - Beirut, Lebanon

Tawhilat was an emerging market fintech that was not launched due to Lebanon's lack of financing, investment, and complicated financial regulation.

Skills:

Good interpersonal relationships, Skills in solving technical problems, Workgroup Management; Flexibility and Adaptability; Business Platform Development

Hobbies

Study of Cultures, Travel Reviews